Persaud, Pari

From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 17 February 2014 15:03

To: Persaud, Pari

Subject: FW: Peaches Bar Review [FOOTANSTEY-Documents.206087.8]
Dear Pari

Please attach to the variation case.
Thanks
Karen

From: Patel, Yogini

Sent: 17 February 2014 12:43

To: Environment and Protection

Subject: FW: Peaches Bar Review [FOOTANSTEY-Documents.206087.8]

Please attach to the variation case. This and the last e-mail. Not the review but variation

Yogini Patel

Senior Regulatory Service Manager
Safer Streets

(020) 8937 5262

07958 237610

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Chris PRITCHETT [mailto:chris.pritchett@footanstey.com]

Sent: 17 February 2014 11:50

To: Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk; Patel, Yogini; Marie.Beltram@met.pnn.police.uk; cnr group@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Peaches Bar Review [FOOTANSTEY-Documents.206087.8]

Nick
Thank you for this. | would, however, say the following:

1. The statutory period for dealing with a variation application does not have flexibility for delay. If there are
outstanding representations, there will need to be a sub-committee hearing within 20 working days of the end
of the consultation period.

2. On that basis, the variation will need to be heard prior to the review. You have requested that your evidence
bundle be referred to as a representation in respect of this variation. We have explained in our application,
however, that the condition in question we believe is unlawful as it attempts to condition something that is not
licensable activity under this or any other act. We believe that to do so breaches various legislation at
domestic and EU level. For these reasons, | don't think it's sufficient to just refer to crime and disorder
evidence from a review application and read this over to an application that is unconnected to the review, on
different subject matter and refers to activity that is not licensable. | should be grateful therefore it you and
Marie could reconsider this.

I am also looking forward to discussing with you impact of the voluntary measures my client is currently implementing,
which as you know are quite closely aligned with the interim steps arising from the Summary Review hearing on 9
December last year. When we proposed some quite minor (and we would say, reasonable) revisions to these
conditions, the response from the police was simply that operating under these were our clients’ risk. Whilst this is of
course the case, | would welcome your input on which of these you felt did not adequately promote the licensing
objectives, and which might be something we could look to implement going forwards. You may of course wish to
leave this all to the review hearing, but | think there is benefit to at least have a discussion about these measures
beforehand which is why | am keen to do so.

Best wishes



Chris

Chris Pritchett
Partner

Direct Dial: +44 (0)117 915 4928 Mobile: +44 (0)7816 275507

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Foot Anstey LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority and registered in England and Wales. Registered number OC360255. The term 'Partner' is used to refer to a member of
Foot Anstey LLP. Please click here -> for Foot Anstey's ownership and legal notices.

From: Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 17 February 2014 11:37

To: Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk; Marie.Beltram@met.pnn.police.uk; Chris
PRITCHETT; cnr_group@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Peaches Bar Review

Dear All
Please find attached my representation to the 'Vary Premises Licence' application
Regards

Nick

Nick Mortimer

Brent Police Licensing
5th Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA90FJ

0208 733 3206

07500 959 432

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders ,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
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Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk



